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PENNZOIL UNITED, Irhes 0.c. ..
=== RTESIA, OFFICE

A E
WESTERN DIVISION OFFICE * WALL TOWERS WEST - MIDLAND, TEXAS ® PHONE (915) 682-7316
MAILING ADDRESS: P. O. DRAWER 1828 MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

September 10, 1971

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Attention: Mr. W. A. Gressett
Supervisor & 0i1 & Gas Inspector

Re: Aid-State Com. No. 1-A (24-17-28)
Aid Morrow Gas Pool
Multi Point Back Pressure Test

Gentlemen:

The subject well was put on line August 13, 1971. We are re-
quired by Rule 401 to run a Multi Point Back Pressure Test

to establish comparable open flow capacity within 60 days

of initial connection. Because of freezing of the wellhead
and mechanical problems on this well, Pennzoil United, Inc.
respectfully requests an additional 60 days prior to running
the required test. We do not believe that we can sufficiently
test the well before October 12, 1971 because of the above
mentioned problems.

Yours very truly,

PENNZOIL UNITED, INC.
Western Divisjﬂn
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J. C. Raney
Petroleum Engineer
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